
To: Claire Williams[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]; 'M.Smith@maxfordham.com'[M.Smith@rnaxfordham.com] 
Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com[d.campbell@maxfordham,com]; VALENTE Nick[nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com] 
From: REED Neil 
Sent: Thur 3/19/2015 1:01:20 PM 

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Lifetime homes & disabled access flat 

Supported. 

I have already asked for an IRS from Rydon in this week's progress meeting and a separate meeting is being arranged fornext week 
to explore this and the status on other infor mation and decisions that are required for this project. 

Matt, I appreciate we have not spoken yet but look forward to working with you and introducing some improved discipline {by 
Rydon) to the resolution of queries, decisions, etc. You'd be very welcome to attend the meeting so by copy to IMick I will ask him to 
invite you so we can meet and discuss project status quo. 

Many thanks 

Neil REED 

Head of Project Delivery 
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Sent: 17 March 2015 16:22 
To: 'M.Smith@maxfordham.com' 
Cc; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; REED Neil 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Lifetime homes &. disabled access flat 

Matt 

I think if Rydon do not know what is in the contract, then they should raise as an RFI - so there can be a formal response within a 
timeframe. 

I think this is the easiest way of dealing with these issues that come up informally, as they seem to been the increase! 

Ta 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

t M T M O 
t : I 

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO 5BE 
gjSj Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: M.Smith@maxfordham.com [mailto:M.Smith@mayfordham.com1 
Sent: 17 March 2015 15:21 
To: Claire Williams 
Cc: d.campbell@maxfordham.com: Neil.reed@uk.atteliaqroup.com 
Subject: Grenfell Tower - Lifetime homes & disabled access flat 

Afternoon Claire 

We've been around the houses with this a bit already but there appears to be some confusion wi th JS Wright/Rydon so 
would you be able to explicitly state; 

- Which flats the TMO requires to be Lifetime Homes compliant? 
- Whether these flats are to be fully compliant - i.e. mid-level TRVs, consumer unit etc? 
- Which flat(s) is disabled access and what requirements the TMO has for it - LST radiators etc? 

Kind regards, 

Mat t 

MAX FORDHAM 
42-43 Gloucester Crescent 
London 
N W l 7PE 
T | 
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